

# Cantley With Branton Parish Council



[www.cantleywithbrantonparish.co.uk](http://www.cantleywithbrantonparish.co.uk)

## **Agenda For The Parish Council Meeting To Be Held On Wednesday 6 June 2018 Commencing at 6.30 p.m. at Kilham Hall Meeting Rooms, Branton**

Prior to the Start of the Formal Meeting up to 30 minutes will be allowed for Public Participation for anyone other than an elector.

- 1) To Receive and Consider Apologies for Absence
- 2) To Determine the Exclusion of the Public and Press for Items on the Agenda
- 3) To Receive Declarations of Interests for Items on the Agenda/Updates to Existing Register
- 4) To Receive a Report from the DMBC Ward Councillor(s)/Officers
- 5) To Approve the Minutes of the Parish Council Meeting held on 2 May 2018
- 6) To Receive the Clerk's Report on Action from Previous Meetings (enclosed)
  - a) Update on the completion of the butterfly trail, commemorative bench and interpretation board
  - b) Arrangements for a Litter Pick on Saturday 23 June 2018
- 7) To Consider Items Raised by Members of the Public
- 8) To Receive a Report from the Kilham Hall Management Committee Representatives
- 9) To Consider any Issues Relating to the Recreation Ground/Buildings Including:
  - a) Replacement of field entry gate removed due to a damage post for safety reasons
  - b) Correspondence from a resident regarding stones in the grassed area and requesting the reinstatement of goal posts for public recreation – photographs enclosed
  - c) Commencement of four week trial of fitness training on 9 June 2018 and request for access to car park
  - d) Planning of event on Saturday 7 July 2018 to mark the installation of new equipment and the butterfly trail
  - e) Quotations for the replacement of wooden fencing with metal railings (to follow)
  - f) Quotations for the provision of a hard surface to the field entrance from the car park – 2 quotes enclosed
  - g) Request for usage of recreation ground for Under 8's (5 a side) football training and Sunday matches
  - h) Latest playground inspection report/Approval of repairs to wooden climbing platform
- 10) To Consider Issues Relating to Garden Areas and Community Open Spaces
- 11) To Receive the Report from the Internal Auditor (enclosed)
- 12) To Consider New Planning Applications, Receive an Update on Previous Applications/Issues
  - a) 18/00842/FUL – Mostar, Doncaster Road – 1 and 2 storey extensions/rear orangery/reform front wall
  - b) 18/00974/FUL – The Warren New Road – Demolish garage and erect new garage and external walls
  - c) 18/01249/FUL – 34 Warrington Lane – Erection of 3 bed detached house with garage and garden store
- 13) To Identify Highway Matters That Require Notification to The Local Authority
- 14) To Consider the Audit Required to Comply with the new General Data Protection Regulations (enclosed) and Approve Cost of £20 for Computer Maintenance to Comply with GDPR

- 15) To Consider the New Model Standing Orders Produced by NALC (circulated electronically)
- 16) To Consider Police Matters Including the Latest Crime Statistics
- 17) To Consider Any New Issues Relating to the Website Including Photograph for the Home Page
- 18) To Approve Direct Bank Payments (Details To be Circulated)
- 19) To Receive the Following Items of Correspondence For Consideration, Information and Noting
  - a) NALC – Bulletin No. 18 - Annual Conference and New Secretary of State for HCLG and **Consultation Paper – Unauthorised Development and Encampment**
  - b) YLCA – **Update on DPO appointments,**
  - c) DMBC – CAST Sing Out and Sharing Joy events, Creating a Community Festival - launch event on Saturday 16 June 2018, PCJCC minutes, Volunteering with Age UK Doncaster, **Planning application awareness,** partially sighted 'Tech Day'
  - d) Auckley Show Sponsorship package
  - e) Seafarers UK – Request to fly Red Ensign on 3 September 2018
  - f) Rural News – May 2018
- 20) To Confirm The Date and Time of the Next Meeting as Wednesday 4 July 2018 at 6.30 p.m.